CHURCH BUILDING HISTORY –    410 1st St N - Winsted
The cornerstone of the first church was laid on June 15, 1882. The church was completed and dedicated in 1883.
July 1951 the excavation of the basement church was begun.
Dedication service of our basement church was on July 20, 1952.
 
The superstructure of the church was done in 1960.
The new church was dedicated on December 4, 1960.
 
1999 The church basement was remodeled. Air conditioning was installed in the church.
2000 New carpeting in church narthex. Narthex was remodeled.
2003 Garage was built
2005 Gutters, soffit, window trim and Fascia Board on Church
2006 Church kitchen was remodeled
September 12, 2006 Foundation for new addition was laid.
April 27, 2008 The new addition was dedication service was held.
 
2012 Church sanctuary was painted.
2013 - The drainage-sewage and water project was worked on.
Kubasch Excavating 2015 line to church
2017
Valley View Electric put in LED lighting in the church along with new dimmer switches.
lock box outside
Replaced garage door on Pastor's office with a window and sheet rocked the inside.
Cleaned out the furnace room so waterproofing could be completed.
Piped the new sump pump in furnace room to bi-pass going outside.
 
2018
We installed a new sump pump in the utility room.
A new towel dispenser was installed in the kitchen.
Trim is complete in the elevator, stair and landing area.
 
2020
The pews will be removed from the sanctuary.
Exit Lights and timers installed.
 
2021
New Roof on all buildings, new garage door, and new gutters

